

RESOURCES ON HARASSMENT, INTIMIDATION AND BULLYING

The resources identified below are presented only as a representation, and not as an exhaustive selection or review of materials available on the subject of harassment, intimidation and bullying (HIB). Inclusion of these resources is not an explicit or implied endorsement of the materials or the organizations identified below, nor does it signify verification or agreement with the information contained in the materials or the positions or practices of the organizations. These resources are presented only to provide school officials with perspectives, options and contacts to assist with local decision making.

Evidence-Based Program Databases

National Registry of Evidence-based Programs (NREPP)

<http://www.nrepp.samhsa.gov/>

Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, U.S. Department of Justice

<http://www.ojjdp.gov/mpg/>

Office of Safe and Drug-Free Schools Expert Panel, United States Department of Education

<http://www.ed.gov/admins/lead/safety/exemplary01/panel.html>

Preventing Drug Abuse Among Children and Adolescents: A Research-based Guide for Parents, Educators and Community Leaders, National Institute on Drug Abuse

<http://www.drugabuse.gov/publications/preventing-drug-abuse-among-children-adolescents>

Safe and Sound: An Educational Leader's Guide to Evidence-Based Social and Emotional Learning (SEL) Programs, Collaborative for Academic, Social, and Emotional Learning

<http://casel.org/publications/safe-and-sound-an-educational-leaders-guide-to-evidence-based-sel-programs/>

New Jersey and National Online Resources

New Jersey

Alliance for Comprehensive and Effective Strategies (A.C.E.S.) for Bullying Prevention

<http://www.acesforbullyingprevention.org/>

- Effective Strategies for Complying with New Jersey Laws Related to School Bullying: A Resource Guide For Schools (*You Understand the Requirements of the Law... Now What?*)
<http://www.acesforbullyingprevention.org/ACESResourceGuideFstEd.pdf>

Association of Student Assistance Professionals of New Jersey

www.ASAP.org

- Handouts and Samples from Anti-Bullying Specialist Trainings
<http://www.asapnj.org/Workshop%20info.htm>

Code of Student Conduct Tutorial (*N.J.A.C. 6A:16-7.1*)

<http://cscd.rutgers.edu/page/codeofstudentconduct/>

Educational Information and Resource Center

<http://www.eirc.org/>

- Professional Development and Educational Resources for Schools, Teachers, Students and Parents (July 2011 – June 2012 Edition)
<http://www.eirc.org/website/wp-content/uploads/2011/01/EIRC-Catalog-2011-2012.pdf>

Garden State Equality

<http://www.gardenstateequality.org/>

New Jersey Child Assault Prevention Program

www.njcap.org

New Jersey Coalition for Bullying Awareness and Prevention

<http://www.njbullying.org>

New Jersey Education Association (NJEA)

<http://www.njea.org>

- NJEA, Bullying Resources
<http://www.njea.org/searchresults.aspx?kw=bullying>

New Jersey State Bar Foundation

<http://www.njsbf.org/>

- Programs and Publications
<http://www.njsbf.org/educators-and-students/programs.html>
- An Introduction to Teasing and Bullying: Training for School Safety and Climate Teams
<http://www.njsbf.org/images/content/1/1/11442/Teasing%20and%20Bullying%20Pamphlet%20Oct%202011.pdf>

New Jersey School Counselors Association

<http://www.njsca.org>

- The New Jersey School Counseling Initiative: A Framework for Developing Your Comprehensive School Counseling Program
<http://www.njsca.org/pdf/njscafull.pdf>

National

AbilityPath.org: Support for Parents of Children with Special Needs

<http://www.abilitypath.org/>

- Bullying Resources
<http://www.abilitypath.org/search.jsp?query=bullying>

About.com: Learning Disabilities

<http://learningdisabilities.about.com/>

- Coping: Preventing School Bullying and Protecting Your Child: Learning about School Bullying Can Help Prevent It
<http://learningdisabilities.about.com/od/instructionalmaterials/a/undstndbullybeh.htm>

American School Counselor Association

<http://www.schoolcounselor.org/>

- Bullying Resources
<http://www.schoolcounselor.org/search.asp?type=basic>

American Federation of Teachers (AFT)

<http://www.aft.org/>

- AFT, See a Bully, Stop a Bully, Make a Difference Campaign
<http://www.aft.org/newspubs/press/2011/031811.cfm>

Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development

<http://www.ascd.org/>

- Bullying Resources
<http://www.ascd.org/SearchResults.aspx?s=bullying&c=1&n=10&p=0>

Best Practices in Bullying Prevention and Intervention

<http://www.dupage.k12.il.us/main/anti-bullying/pdf/BestPracticesManual.pdf>

Bullycide in America: Moms Speak Out

<http://www.bullycide.org/>

Bullyingcourse.com: Learn to BE the Change!

<http://bullyingcourse.com/>

Ceceilyn Miller Institute for Leadership and Diversity in America

<http://themillerinstitute.com/>

- Programs
<http://themillerinstitute.com/programs.html>
- Workshops
<http://themillerinstitute.com/workshops.html>

Center for Effective Discipline

<http://www.stophitting.com/>

Center for the Prevention of School Violence: The North Carolina Department of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention

<http://www.ncdjdp.org/cpsv/>

Channing Bete

<http://www.channing-bete.com/>

- Bullying and Violence Prevention Resources
<http://www.channing-bete.com/schools-prek-12/bullying-violence-prevention.html>
- PATHS® (Promoting Alternative THinking Strategies) Program
PATHS® (Promoting Alternative THinking Strategies) Program
<http://www.channing-bete.com/prevention-programs/paths/paths.html>

Character Education Partnership

<http://www.character.org/>

- Bullying Resources
<http://www.character.org/?s=Bullying&submit.x=23&submit.y=30>

Collaborative for Academic, Social and Emotional Learning

<http://casel.org/>

- Bullying Resources

<http://casel.org/?s=bullying>

Committee for Children

<http://www.cfchildren.org/>

- Second Step: Social and Emotional Skills for Early Learning
<http://www.cfchildren.org/programs/ssp/early-learning/>
- Second Step: Social and Emotional Skills for Kindergarten through Grade 5
 - Grades K-1: <http://www.cfchildren.org/programs/ssp/kindergarten-grade1/>
 - Grades 2-3: <http://www.cfchildren.org/programs/ssp/grades2-3/>
 - Grades 4-5: <http://www.cfchildren.org/programs/ssp/grades4-5/>
- Second Step: Middle School
<http://www.cfchildren.org/programs/ssp/ms/>
- Steps to Respect: A Bullying Prevention Program
<http://www.cfchildren.org/programs/str/overview/>
- Talking About Touching: A Personal Safety Program
<http://www.cfchildren.org/programs/tat/prek/>

Council on Chief State School Officers

<http://ccsso.org/>

- Bullying Information
http://ccsso.org/Search_Results.html?q=bullying

Cyberbullying Research Center

<http://www.cyberbullying.us/>

Education.com: Bullying at School and Online

<http://www.education.com/topic/school-bullying-teasing/>

Education Northwest

<http://educationnorthwest.org/>

- Bullying Resources
http://educationnorthwest.org/search/apachesolr_search/bullying

Eyes on Bullying: What Can You Do?

<http://www.eyesonbullying.org/>

Fight Crime: Invest in Kids

<http://www.fightcrime.org/>

Gay, Lesbian and Straight Education Network

<http://www.glsen.org/cgi-bin/iowa/all/home/index.html>

- Anti-bullying Resources
<http://www.glsen.org/cgi-bin/iowa/all/antibullying/index.html>
- Ready, Set, Respect! – GLSEN's Elementary School Toolkit
<http://www.glsen.org/readysrespect.html>

Hazelden

<http://www.hazelden.org/>

- Bullying Prevention Resources
http://www.hazelden.org/web/public/bullying_prevention.page

Internet Safety Educator

<http://internetsafetyeducator.com/cyber-bullying/>

Kids Health

<http://kidshealth.org/>

- Educators Site
<http://kidshealth.org/classroom/>
- Kids Site
<http://kidshealth.org/kid/>
- Parents Site
<http://kidshealth.org/parent/>
- Teens Site
<http://kidshealth.org/teen/>

Kognito Interactive

<http://kognito.com>

- At-Risk for High School Educators: Identify and Refer Students in Mental Distress
<http://www.kognito.com/products/highschool/>

Maine's Best Practices in Bullying and Harassment Prevention: A Guide for Schools and Communities

<http://www.maine.gov/education/bullyingprevention/guide.pdf>

National Association of Elementary School Principals

<http://www.naesp.org/>

- Bullying Resources
http://www.naesp.org/search/apachesolr_search/bullying

National Association of School Psychologists

<http://www.nasponline.org/>

- Bullying Prevention and Intervention
http://www.nasponline.org/resources/principals/nassp_bullying.aspx
- NASP Dialogues: Homophobia and Bullying Roundtable
<http://www.nasponline.org/resources/podcasts/homophobiabullying.aspx>

National Association of Secondary School Principals

<http://www.principals.org/>

- Bullying Resources
<http://www.principals.org/Results?xsq=bullying>

National Association of Student Councils

<http://www.nasc.us/>

- Raising Student Voice and Participation Bullying Challenge (RSVP) Process
<http://www.nasc.us/raising-student-voice-and-participation>

National Center for School Engagement

<http://www.schoolengagement.org/>

- Bully Proof Your School
<http://www.schoolengagement.org/index.cfm/Bully%20Proof%20Your%20School>

National Education Association

<http://www.nea.org/>

- Bully-Free: It Starts with Me Campaign
<http://www.nea.org/home/NEABullyFreeSchools.html>
- Findings from the Nationwide Study of Bullying: Teachers' and Education Support Professionals' Perspectives
http://www.nea.org/assets/img/content/Findings_from_NEAs_Nationwide_Study_of_Bullying.pdf

National Norms Institute at the University of Virginia

<http://www.socialnorms.org/>

National Parents and Teachers Association

<http://www.pta.org>

- Bullying: Connect for Respect
<http://www.pta.org/bullying.asp>

National School Boards Association

www.nsba.org/

- Families as Partners: Fostering Family Engagement for Healthy and Successful Students
<http://www.nsba.org/FamiliesasPartners>

National School Climate Center

<http://www.schoolclimate.org/>

- Bully Prevention
<http://www.schoolclimate.org/prevention/>
- Comprehensive School Climate Inventory
<http://www.schoolclimate.org/programs/csci.php>
- Programs and Services
<http://www.schoolclimate.org/programs/>
- School Climate Policy
<http://www.schoolclimate.org/climate/policy.php>

National School Safety Center

<http://www.schoolsafety.us/>

- Bullying Resources
<http://www.schoolsafety.us/system/app/pages/search?scope=search-site&q=bullying>

Olweus Bullying Prevention Program

<http://www.olweus.org/public/index.page>

Pacer's National Bullying Prevention Center

<http://www.pacer.org/bullying/>

- Educational Activities
<http://www.pacer.org/bullying/resources/activities/>
- Free Bullying Prevention Bookmarks
<http://www.pacer.org/bullying/resources/bookmarks.asp>
- Information Handouts and Templates
<http://www.pacer.org/bullying/resources/publications/>
- Peer Advocacy
<http://www.pacer.org/bullying/resources/peer-advocacy.asp>

- Resources
<http://www.pacer.org/bullying/resources/>
- Sites for Teens and Kids
<http://www.pacer.org/bullying/sites-for-teens-and-kids.asp>
- Stories
<http://www.pacer.org/bullying/stories/>
- Videos
<http://www.pacer.org/bullying/video/>

Parents, Families and Friends of Lesbians and Gays
<http://community.pflag.org/Page.aspx?pid=194&srcid=-2>

- Education and Programs
<http://community.pflag.org/page.aspx?pid=212>

PeaceBuilders: Creating Safe, Positive Learning Environments
www.peacebuilders.com

Pennsylvania Bullying Prevention Toolkit: Resources for Parents, Educators and Professionals Serving Children, Youth and Families
http://www.safeschools.info/bp_toolkit.pdf

The Resiliency Center
<http://www.resiliencycenter.com/>

Resiliency in Action
<http://www.resiliency.com/>

Search Institute: Discovering What Kids Need to Succeed
<http://www.search-institute.org/>

Sopris
http://www.soprislearning.com/cs/Satellite?c=Page&childpagename=Sopris%2FSopris_Layout&rendermode=previewnoinsite&pagename=Sopris_Wrapper&cid=1277940983053

- Best Behavior
http://www.soprislearning.com/cs/Satellite?c=CLG_Content_P&childpagename=Sopris%2FSopris_Layout&cid=1277941397730&pagename=Sopris_Wrapper&rendermode=previewnoinsite
- Bully-Proofing Series (preK-12)
http://store.cambiumlearning.com/cs/Satellite?c=Page&childpagename=Store%2FStore_Layout&cid=1277941330893&pagename=Store_Wrapper&rendermode=previewnoinsite&q=Bullying&x=22&y=13
- Ride
http://www.soprislearning.com/cs/Satellite?c=CLG_Content_P&childpagename=Sopris%2FSopris_Layout&cid=1277940953381&pagename=Sopris_Wrapper&rendermode=previewnoinsite
- The Stop and Think Social Skills Program
http://www.soprislearning.com/cs/Satellite?c=CLG_Content_P&childpagename=Sopris%2FSopris_Layout&cid=1277941413518&pagename=Sopris_Wrapper&rendermode=previewnoinsite

Stanford University, John W. Gardner Center for Youth and Their Communities
<http://gardnercenter.stanford.edu/>

- Youth in the Middle: Envisioning and Implementing a Whole-School Youth Development Approach – A guide for middle school leaders
http://gardnercenter.stanford.edu/docs/YIM_Toolkit_100429.pdf

Stop Bullying Now

<http://stopbullyingnow.com/index.htm>

- Cyberbullying
<http://stopbullyingnow.com/cyberbullying.htm>
- The White House Conference on Bullying Prevention
http://www.stopbullying.gov/references/white_house_conference/
- The Youth Voice Project
<http://stopbullyingnow.com/yvp.htm>

TeachSafeSchols.org

<http://teachsafeschools.org/>

- Bullying Resources
<http://www.teachsafeschools.org/results.html?cx=000745734617002299539%3AAtyxl-k9ycxi&cof=FORID%3A11&q=bullying&sa=Search>

UCLA, Center for Mental Health in Schools

<http://smhp.psych.ucla.edu/>

- Bullying: Quick Find On-line Clearinghouse
<http://smhp.psych.ucla.edu/qf/bully.htm>
- Designing School Improvement to Enhance Classroom Climate for All Students
<http://smhp.psych.ucla.edu/pdfdocs/schoolclimate.pdf>
- Dropout Prevention: Do Districts Pursue Best Practice Recommendations?
<http://smhp.psych.ucla.edu/pdfdocs/drop.pdf>
- Embedding Bullying Interventions into a Comprehensive System of Student and Learning Supports
<http://smhp.psych.ucla.edu/pdfdocs/Newsletter/spring11.pdf>
- Schools as Caring Learning Communities
<http://smhp.psych.ucla.edu/pdfdocs/caring.pdf>
- What is a *Comprehensive* Approach to Student Supports?
<http://smhp.psych.ucla.edu/pdfdocs/whatiscomp.pdf>
- Youth Gangs and Schools
<http://smhp.psych.ucla.edu/pdfdocs/policyissues/Youth%20gangs%20&%20Schools.pdf>

New Jersey and Federal Government Agencies

New Jersey

New Jersey Department of Children and Families (NJDCF)

<http://www.nj.gov/dcf/>

- NJDCF, Child Assault Prevention Project
<http://www.state.nj.us/dcf/prevention/school/cap.html>
- NJDCF, Division of Child Behavioral Health Services
<http://www.nj.gov/dcf/behavioral/>

New Jersey Department of Education (NJDOE)

<http://www.state.nj.us/education>

- NJDOE, Keeping Our Kids, Safe, Healthy and in School
<http://www.state.nj.us/education/students/safety/>
 - NJDOE, Code of Student Conduct Compliance Checklist
<http://www.state.nj.us/education/students/safety/behavior/codes/checklist.pdf>
 - NJDOE, New Jersey Core Curriculum Content Standards for Comprehensive Health and Physical Education
<http://www.nj.gov/education/aps/cccs/chpe/>
 - NJDOE, Harassment, Intimidation and Bullying Resources
<http://www.state.nj.us/education/students/safety/behavior/hib/>
 - NJDOE, Resources Supporting the New Jersey Anti-Bullying Bill of Rights
<http://www.state.nj.us/education/students/safety/behavior/hib/#si>
 - Guidance for Schools on Implementing the Anti-Bullying Bill of Rights Act
<http://www.state.nj.us/education/students/safety/behavior/hib/guidance.pdf>
 - Harassment, Intimidation and Bullying Compliance Checklist
<http://www.state.nj.us/education/students/safety/behavior/hib/checklist.pdf>
 - Harassment, Intimidation and Bullying Power Point Presentations
<http://www.state.nj.us/education/students/safety/behavior/hib/overview.shtml>
 - Model Policy and Guidance for Prohibiting Harassment, Intimidation, and Bullying on School Property, at School-Sponsored Functions and on School Buses
<http://www.state.nj.us/education/parents/bully.htm>
 - Questions and Answers Anti-Bullying Bill of Rights Act P.L.2010, c.122
<http://www.state.nj.us/education/genfo/faq/AntiBullyingQA.pdf>
 - Week of Respect
<http://www.state.nj.us/education/students/safety/behavior/violence.shtml>

New Jersey Department of Health and Senior Services
<http://www.state.nj.us/health/>

New Jersey Department of Human Services
<http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/>

- Division of Mental Health Services
<http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/dmhs/services/services/>

New Jersey Department of Law and Public Safety (NJDLPS)
<http://www.state.nj.us/lps/>

- NJDLPS, Division on Civil Rights
<http://www.nj.gov/oag/dcr/index.html>
- NJDLPS, New Jersey State Police
<http://www.njsp.org/>
- Juvenile Justice Commission
<http://www.nj.gov/oag/jjc/index.html>

Federal

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
<http://www.cdc.gov/>

- Fostering School Connectedness: Improving Student Health and Academic Achievement (Centers for Disease Control and Prevention)
http://www.cdc.gov/healthyyouth/adolescenthealth/pdf/connectedness_administrators.pdf
- Measuring Bullying, Victimization, Perpetration and Bystander Experiences: A Compendium of Assessment Tools

- http://www.cdc.gov/violenceprevention/pub/measuring_bullying.html
- STRYVE: Striving to Reduce Youth Violence Everywhere
<http://www.safeyouth.gov/Pages/Home.aspx>
- Understanding Evidence - Part 1: Best Available Research Evidence - A Guide to the Continuum of Evidence of Effectiveness
<http://www.cdc.gov/violenceprevention/pub/UnderstandingEvidence prt1.html>
- Youth Violence: Best Practices of Youth Violence Prevention — A Sourcebook for Community Action
http://www.cdc.gov/violenceprevention/pub/YV_bestpractices.html

Stop Bullying.Gov

<http://www.bullyinginfo.org>

- Stop Bullying Now: Take a Stand, Lend a Hand
<http://takeastand.stopbullying.gov/kids/>

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration

<http://www.samhsa.gov/index.aspx>

- 15+ Make Time to Listen, Take Time to Talk...About Bullying: Conversation Starter Cards
<http://store.samhsa.gov/product/SMA08-4321>
- CSAP's Prevention Pathways Online Course – The ABCs of Bullying – Addressing, Blocking, and Curbing School Aggression (for Professionals)
<http://pathwayscourses.samhsa.gov/courses.htm#bully>
- Take Action Against Bullying
<http://store.samhsa.gov/product/SMA08-4322>

U.S. Department of Education (USDE)

www.ed.gov/

- USDE, Analysis of State Bullying Laws and Policies
<http://www2.ed.gov/rschstat/eval/bullying/state-bullying-laws/state-bullying-laws.pdf>
- USDE, Educational Resources Information Center
<http://www.eric.ed.gov/>
 - Bullying Resources
http://www.eric.ed.gov/ERICWebPortal/search/simpleSearch.jsp?newSearch=true&eric_sortField=&searchtype=keyword&pageSize=10&ERICExtSearch_SearchValue_0=bullying&eric_displayStartCount=1&_pageLabel=ERICSearchResult&ERICExtSearch_SearchType_0=kw
- USDE, Institute of Educational Sciences, National Center for Educational Statistics
<http://nces.ed.gov/>
- USDE, Key Policy Letters on bullying from the Education Secretary and Deputy Secretary
<http://www2.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/secletter/101215.html>
- USDE, Office for Civil Rights' Dear Colleague letter on discriminatory harassment
<http://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/letters/colleague-201010.html>
- USDE, Office of Safe and Drug-Free Schools
<http://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osdfs/index.html?src=oc>
- USDE, Safe and Supportive Schools Technical Assistance Center
<http://safesupportiveschools.ed.gov/index.php?id=01>
 - Events (e.g., webinars)
<http://safesupportiveschools.ed.gov/index.php?id=8>
 - Programs and Interventions
<http://safesupportiveschools.ed.gov/index.php?id=32>
 - School Climate Measurement Compendium

- <http://safesupportiveschools.ed.gov/index.php?id=133>
- Technical Assistance Services
<http://safesupportiveschools.ed.gov/index.php?id=8>
- Topics and Research
<http://safesupportiveschools.ed.gov/index.php?id=33>
- USDE, Surveys Conducted by the National Center for Education Statistics, including the Crime and Safety Survey, Schools and Staffing Survey, and several longitudinal education surveys
<http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/surveygroups.asp?group=1>
- USDE, What Works Clearinghouse
<http://ies.ed.gov/ncee/wwc/>
 - Bullying Resources
<http://ies.ed.gov/ncee/wwc/sitesearch.aspx?Search=Bullying&website=NCEE%2FWWC&x=19&y=8ing>

U.S. Department of Justice (USDJ)

<http://www.justice.gov/>

- The 411 on Bullying (USDJ, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention through a grant to the Hamilton Fish Institute)
<http://www.hamfish.org/newsroom/bullying411.pdf>
- Bullying Fact Sheet and Resources
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/newsroom/factsheets/ojpfs_bullying.html
- Bullying in Schools, COPS Problem-Oriented Guides for Police, No. 12
<http://www.cops.usdoj.gov/pdf/e12011405.pdf>
- Fostering School, Family, and Community Involvement (Hamilton Fish Institute through a grant from USDJ, Office of Justice Programs, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention)
<http://smhp.psych.ucla.edu/publications/44%20guide%20%20fostering%20school%20family%20and%20community%20involvement.pdf>
- USDJ, Computer Crime & Intellectual Property Section
<http://www.cybercrime.gov>
- USDJ, Office of Justice Programs, National Gang Center
<http://www.nationalgangcenter.gov>
- USDJ, Office of Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention
<http://www.ojjdp.gov/>

Professional Associations

New Jersey

Association of Student Assistance Professionals of New Jersey

<http://www.asapnj.org/>

New Jersey Alliance for Social, Emotional and Character Development

<http://njasecd.org/>

New Jersey Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development

<http://www.njascd.org/njascd/site/default.asp>

New Jersey Association of Pupil Services Administrators

<http://www.njapsa.org/njapsa/site/default.asp>

New Jersey Association of School Administrators
<http://www.njasa.com>

New Jersey Association of School Resource Officers
<http://www.njasro.org>

New Jersey Association of School Psychologists
<http://www.njasp.org>

New Jersey Association of School Social Workers
<http://www.njassw.org>

New Jersey Education Association (NJEA)
<http://www.njea.org>

New Jersey Parent-Teacher Association
<http://www.njpta.org>

New Jersey Principals and Supervisors Association
<http://www.njpsa.org>

New Jersey School Boards Association
<http://www.njsba.org>

New Jersey School Counselors Association
<http://www.njsca.org>

National

American School Counselor Association
<http://www.schoolcounselor.org/>

American Federation of Teachers (AFT)
<http://www.aft.org/>

Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development
<http://www.ascd.org/>

Character Education Partnership
<http://www.character.org/>

Council on Chief State School Officers
<http://ccsso.org/>

National Association of Elementary School Principals
<http://www.naesp.org/>

National Association of Secondary School Principals
<http://www.principals.org/>

National Association of Pupil Services Administrators
<http://napsa.com/>

National Association of School Psychologists

<http://www.nasponline.org/>

National Association of School Resource Officers

<http://www.nasro.org/mc/page.do;jsessionid=B7BD8BCAC26F5EA9F77657A7C1E3E504.mc1?sitePageId=115971>

National Education Association

<http://www.nea.org/>

National Parent-Teacher Association

<http://www.pta.org>

National School Boards Association

www.nsba.org/

School Social Work Association of America

<http://sswaa.org/>

Technical Support Resources

Association for Children of New Jersey

<http://www.acnj.org/home.asp?uri=1000&frst=1000>

- Information, assistance, publications and training on children's legal rights
<http://www.kidlaw.org/home.asp?uri=1000&frst=1000>

Inclusive Schools Initiative and Bullying Prevention Institute at the Center for Applied Psychology, Rutgers University

- Consultation and training services
<http://centers.rutgers.edu/center.php?c=3317>

National School Climate Center

<http://www.schoolclimate.org/>

- Consultation Services
<http://www.schoolclimate.org/programs/consultation.php>

PeaceBuilders

<http://www.peacebuilders.com/>

- Support Coaching Services
<http://www.peacebuilders.com/trainingSupport/supportPackage.php>

Safe and Supportive Schools Technical Assistance Center (U.S. Department of Education)

<http://safesupportiveschools.ed.gov/index.php?id=01>

- Technical Assistance Services
<http://safesupportiveschools.ed.gov/index.php?id=8>

Search Institute

<http://www.search-institute.org>

- Trainings and Speakers
<http://www.search-institute.org/training-speaking>

Statewide Parent Advocacy Network

<http://www.spannj.org/>

- Information
<http://www.spannj.org/information/>
- Support
<http://www.spannj.org/support/>
- Training
<http://www.spannj.org/training/>

Turning Stone Choice

<http://www.turningstonechoice.com/main.html>

- Training and Consultation Services
http://www.turningstonechoice.com/docs/Anti-Bullying_Handout.pdf

Reports

Build Trust, End Bullying, Improve Learning: Highlights – Evaluation of The Colorado Trust’s Bullying Prevention Initiative

http://www.coloradotrust.org/attachments/0000/2899/COTrust_FINALAPRVD_112408.pdf

Bullying and Teasing of Youth with Disabilities: Creating Positive School Environments for Effective Inclusion

http://www.ncset.org/publications/issue/NCSETIssueBrief_2.3.pdf

Bullying Doubles, Rape More Than Triples Risk for Teen Suicide

<http://www.medscape.com/viewarticle/732519>

Bullying in Schools: An Overview

<http://www.ojjdp.gov/pubs/234205.pdf>

Children’s Exposure to Violence: A Comprehensive National Survey

<https://www.ncjrs.gov/pdffiles1/ojjdp/227744.pdf>

Dealing with Legal Matters Surrounding Students’ Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity

<http://www.nsba.org/MainMenu/SchoolHealth/SelectedNSBAPublications/SexualOrientationandGenderIdentity/DealingwithLegalMattersSurroundingStudentsSexualOrientationandGenderIdentity.aspx>

Effectiveness of Cross-Age and Peer Mentoring Programs

<http://eric.ed.gov/PDFS/ED438267.pdf>

Evaluation of Bullyproofing Your School

<https://www.ncjrs.gov/pdffiles1/nij/grants/221078.pdf>

Findings from the Nationwide Study of Bullying: Teachers’ and Education Support Professionals’ Perspectives

http://www.nea.org/assets/img/content/Findings_from_NEAs_Nationwide_Study_of_Bullying.pdf

GLSEN Research Reports

<http://www.glsen.org/cgi-bin/iowa/all/research/index.html>

Long-Term Effects of the Seattle Social Development Intervention on School Bonding Trajectories

<http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC2040120/>

Peer Victimization in Schools: A Set of Quantitative and Qualitative Studies of the Connections Among Peer Victimization, School Engagement, Truancy, School Achievement, and Other Outcomes

<http://www.schoolengagement.org/TruancyPreventionRegistry/Admin/Resources/Resources/PeerVictimizationinSchoolsAsetofQualitativeandQuantitativeStudies.pdf>

Playgrounds and Prejudice: Elementary School Climate in the United States

<http://www.glsen.org/playgroundsandprejudice.html?>

Reducing School Violence: School-Based Curricular Programs and School Climate

http://www.tpronline.org/article.cfm/Reducing_School_Violence

Safe and Supportive Schools Technical Assistance Center (U.S. Department of Education) Research Reports

<http://safesupportiveschools.ed.gov/index.php?id=33>

The School Climate Challenge: Narrowing the Gap Between School Climate Research and School Climate Policy, Practice Guidelines and Teacher Education Policy

<http://www.ecs.org/html/projectsPartners/nclc/docs/school-climate-challenge-web.pdf>

School-Based Programs to Reduce Bullying and Victimization

<https://www.ncjrs.gov/pdffiles1/nij/grants/229377.pdf>

School-based Violence Prevention Programs: A Resource Manual (Prevention Programs Addressing Bullying and Conflict Resolution)

<http://www.ucalgary.ca/resolve/violenceprevention/English/reviewprog/bullyintro.htm>

Student Reports of Bullying and Cyber-Bullying: Results from the 2009 School Crime Supplement to the National Crime Victimization Survey

<http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2011/2011336.pdf>

Teens, Kindness and Cruelty on Social Network Sites: How American Teens Navigate the New World of “Digital Citizenship”

<http://pewinternet.org/Reports/2011/Teens-and-social-media.aspx>

There Isn't a Moment to Lose: Report of the New Jersey Commission on Bullying in Schools

<http://www.state.nj.us/childadvocate/publications/PDFs/Bullying%20Report%20December%202009%20-%20%20Final.pdf>

Zero tolerance, zero evidence

<http://www.indiana.edu/~safeschl/ztze.pdf>